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BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI 

Request for Proposal #29-27JUL20- SCHOOL BASED SERVICES 

ADDENDUM# 2 - Issued 6/25/20 

Prospective offerors are hereby notified of the following revisions to Request for Proposal #29-27JUL20: 

1. The final deadline for additional questions regarding this RFP is 5:00 P.M. on July 23, 2020. 

2. The RFP will utilize a purchase of service model. 

3. The Pre-Proposal Sign-in sheet from the Pre-Proposal Teleconference held 6/25/20 is attached as Attachment 
One to this Addendum. 

4. There are technical difficulties in the Apricot System for organizations to access documents in "My Shared 
Files." These documents can be found at https://www.showmeboone.com/community-services/fund ing.a sp. 

The Boone County Children's Services Department is working on resolving this issue. 

********************************************************************************************** 

5. The County received the following questions and is providing the following responses: 

I. Are the services expected to be delivered in the school only or in both the schools and client's homes? 

Response: Majority of program services need to be delivered in schools but could he tfolivered in din1Cs 
homes as necessary. 

2. Can a proposed program provide the crisis intervention, short-term, and long-term service?? So, for example, a 
client could come to our attention through a crisis and then our worker would continue with that child/family for 
the next 90 - I 80 days? 

Response: Y cs. 

3. A clinician could provide a combination of therapy and case management. .. based on the needs of the 
client/family? 
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Response: A clinician can provide a combination of services based on client's needs. 

4. I understand there is a Pre-proposal conference on June 25. While minutes of the meeting will not be published, I 
would like to know where the questions asked and answered about the RFP will be posted. 

Response: Addeudums can be found on Boone County Purchasing Department's website. 

5. Are teletherapy companies allowed to respond? 

Response: Yes, if the organization meets the minimum eligibility requirements (page 9) and provide des ired 
services outlined in Attachment D. 

6. Will more than 1 vendor be awarded? 

Response: More than one vendor could be awarded. 

7. Is the $1.5 million proposal based on the organization's operational costs (salaries, fringe, supplies, travel, training 
etc.) to implement this project, or is the organization contracting for $1.5 million in proposed services? 

Response: The RFP will utilize a purchase of service model. Please refer to the Developing II Unit o/Senice 
Rate handout located under My Shared Files on Apricot. 

8. Will Boone County Services be provided to clients as payer of last resort? 

Response: The Boone County Children's Services Fund should always be the payor of last resort as 
outlined in the Boone County Children's Services Board Funding Polic:r located under My Shared Fiks on 
Apricot. 

9. Can the County please clarify the statement on page IO of the RFP, 3.4 Funding Available; "Preference will be 
given to programs which provide an opportunity for the BCCSB to partner with other funding sources in providing 
match funding." Is BCCSB looking for the organization to provide match, or looking for collaboration from the 
funded organization to provide match opportunities to BCCSB? 

Response: The Boone County Children' s Services Board prefers proposals with diverse fuuding s trea ms 
and collaborative efforts. 

10. Will teletherapy bids be accepted and considered for the award of this RFP? If so, may I receive the specifications 
and documents needed to be completed? 

Response: Proposal forms in Apricot will allow applicants the opportunity to explain how services will he 
delivered. Telctherapy may be considered as a portion of program services. 

11. Do we need to improve illl_of the outcomes listed in the RFP or can we select one or two of them? 

Response: Each proposed service must include at least one of the common outcomes listed in Section 3.2.4 
of the RFP. 

12. Do we need to serve all of the school districts in the county? 

Response: Y cs. 

13. Will a list ofrecommended assessments of program impact be released before the applications are due? 

Response: Applicants arc expected to identify and propose aJlpropriate assessment tools. 
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14. What exactly is "service coordination" and what credentials do you expect those staff to have? 

Response: A definition of service coordination can be found in the RFP and the Taxonomy o/5,'enices. 
Organizations may have the opportunity to propose and justify the credentials of individuals delivering 
service coordination. 

15 . The RFP is named as one for "school-based services. Must a ·'school-based·· service be del ivered on the premises 
of a school? 

Response: Ma_jority of program services need to be delivered in schools hut could be delivered at 1.:licnt's 
preferred location. 

16. How many providers do you anticipate funding? 

Response: More than one vendor tould be awarded. 

17. What services are expected to be provided at each school? 

Response: Desired services arc listed in Section 3.2.3 of the RFP and should meet the identified needs 
described by the superintendents in Attachment D. 

18. Will schools provide office-space for services? 

Response: This will be determined with each school distrid if <.'ontractcd. 

19. Would agencies be expected to submit MOUs for the application or complete them after the award? 

Response: MO Us with the school districts will be developed if contracted. MO tis with additional 
organizations will be accepted. 

20. Has there been an assessment regarding the area's capacity to provide these services in terms of therapists in the 
pool for hiring (workplace availability)? 

Response: The HCCSD is unaware of any recent capacity assessments at this fane. 

21 . Are you open to provisionally licensed staff? 

Response: Yes. 

22. How would Boone CSF partner with contracted agencies to make sure this contract is successful? 

Response: Performance measures will outline expectations of success. 

23. Do we provide the entire taxonomy of services or choose which services we will provide? 

Response: Organizations propose which services from the Tt1xo110111y <~/Sen·ices wilJ be provided. 

24. When will award announcements be made? If services are expected in the fall of 2020, agencies would need time 
to recruit staff and ramp up services. 

Response: Announcements will be made following a thorough evaluation process. You may include 
recruitment of staff in the proposed timelinc. 
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25. I am reaching out to you in regards to an RFP released in July of 2020 in regards to where the proposal must be
submitted. If you could reach back to me at your earliest convenience that would be appreciated.

Response: RFP applications must be submitted through the Apricot System by Social So!utiim;-;. Oirccli11n,
for responding to the proposal arc explained in the RFP #29-27.Jl)L20 which can be found on tht
Purchasing Department's website.

26. Can small agencies write the proposal based on clients locally served, but include all the county schools? If they
cannot provide services to all school are they able to apply?

Response: Agencies must submit proposals that address the district superintendent's desired net•ds listed in
Attachment D which may include new or existing services. Services arc expected to br pnn ickd to all Boone
County School districts.

27. To clarify, our proposed services must serve all schools in a district, not just several.

Response: The applicant should plan on serving all schools within each distr ict hut could chang,' 01u'e the
MOUs are developed with the school district.

28. So, we list funds received from other agencies but what if those funds don't relate to this new service. Will that be
clearly apparent?

Response: Information submitted in the proposal should only be related to the proposed program, not tla·
whole organization. This would include program services and infm·mat.ion in the program budgtt

This addendum is issued in accordance with the RFP paragraph 1.l(b) and is hereby incorporated into and made a part of 
the Request for Proposal Documents. Offerors are reminded that receipt of this addendum should be acknowledged and 
submitted with Offeror's Proposal including the Vendor Response and Pricing Pages. 

By: 

Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer 

Boone County Purchasing 

The OFFEROR has examined Addendum #2 to Request for Proposal #29-27JUL20 - School Based Services receipt of 
which is hereby acknowledged: 

Company Name: 

Address: 

City & State: 

Phone Number: Fax Number: 
-------- -- - - - - - - - --

E-mail:
- - - ------------- --------- ---- --

Authorized Representative Signature: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ Date: _ _ _ _  _ 

Authorized Representative Printed Name: _______________ _ 
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Name Organization Email 
Lutheran Family and Children's 

Heather Wall Services heatherw@lfcs.org 

Elijah Montgomery-Smith Grade A Plus Incorporated elija h. msm ith@gradea 12lus inc. org 

Stephen Montgomery-
Smith Grade A Plus Incorporated ste12hen@missouri.edu 

Gabrielle Love Boys & Girls Club-Columbia glove@bgc-colu m bia .org 

Samantha Sudduth Burrell Sa ma nth a .sudduth@bu rrellcenter .com 

Matthew Maniaci Provident Behavioral Health mmaniaci@Qrovidentstl.org 

Beatrice Stewart Great Circle Beat rice .stew a rt@) g reatci rcle. o rg 

Leslie Wiss Great Circle lesl ie.wiss @greatc ircle .org 

Melissa Stone Rogers Boys & Girls Clubs of Columbia melissa@bgc-columbia.org 

Bonnie Yantzi Fun City Youth Academy bonnie@fcya.org 

Michelle Whitesell Great Circle Michel le .Wh itese l l@greatcircle.org 

Erica Holliam Great Circle Erica. holliam@) greatci rcle. org 

Mizzou/Missouri Prevention 
Judith Healy-Mendez Science Institute healymendezj@m issou ri .edu 

Presbyterian Children's Homes 
Noreen O'Brien and Services noreen.obrien@Qchas.org 

Thomeana Porter Boys and Girls Club thomeana@bgc-Columbia .org 

Janice Dawson Threat Grade A Plus Incorporated id. t hreat(wgradea12lusinc.org 

Mathew Gass Burrell mathew.gass@burrellcenter.com 

Lutheran Family & Children 
Susan McDowell Services smcdowell@lfcs.org 

Lutheran Family and Children's 
Debra Russell Services debrar@lfcs.org 

Jessica Obuchowski Burrell Behavioral Health Jessica. obuchows ki@bu rrel !center.corn 

Elizabeth Avery Burrell Behavioral Health Eliza beth. avery@bu rrel !center.com 

Lutheran Family and Children's 

Katelyn Eichorst Services of Missouri katelyne~v lfcs.org 

phil Peters Grade A Plus Incorporated 

Amy Hill Burrell Behavioral Health amy.hill@burrellcenter.com 

Presbyterian Children's Homes 
Robert Giegling and Services Robert.giegling@Qchas .org 

Brian Martin Compass Health Network bmartin@comQasshn.org 

Megan Corbin-Bania Boone County mcorbin@)boonecountymo.org 

Kristin Cummins Boone County kcummins@)boonecountymo.org 

Joanne Nelson Boone County J nelson@boonecou ntymo .org 

Liz Palazzolo Boone County LPalazzolo@boonecountymo.org 


